IX.F.

CONNECTICUT STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Hartford

TO BE PROPOSED:
June 2, 2021

RESOLVED, That the State Board of Education approves the request for Finance Advisory
Committee (FAC) action to transfer funding from the Connecticut Technical Education and
Career System (CTECS) Personal Services Account to the CTECS Other Expenses Account, and
directs the Acting Commissioner to take the necessary action.

Approved by a vote of this second day of June, Two Thousand Twenty-One.

Signed:

Charlene M. Russell-Tucker, Secretary
State Board of Education



CONNECTICUT STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Hartford

TO: State Board of Education

FROM: Charlene M. Russell-Tucker
Acting Commissioner of Education

DATE: June 2, 2021
SUBJECT: Request for Finance Advisory Committee (FAC) Action — Connecticut Technical

Education and Career System (CTECS)

When an agency needs to transfer funds between state accounts over a certain dollar
threshold, it must make a request to the Office of Policy and Management that the transfer be
considered by the FAC.

The Department has requested the following FAC transfer on behalf of the CTECS:

Transfer of funds from the CTECS Personal Services Account $2,048,202
Transfer of funds to the CTECS Other Expenses Account $2,048,202
Reason for transfer: The CTECS wishes to transfer excess Personal Services funding to Other

Expenses to cover several repair projects. Excess Personal Services funds are due to the delayed
hiring of vacant positions.

Presented by: Jeffrey Wihbey, CTECS Superintendent
Kathy Demsey, Chief Financial Officer



